o How Ce‘b I do not want to burdan you with this detail,
d Yo f,_; w you that I wanted to be fair and didn't want %o brake
his series ol without you being im on the kmows So far as I'm concerned, .
11: will be 8 cold day in August before we'll work into amctlier agreement
Hank., So far a&s our reputation was concerned, when we first scheduled
rames down there, we had everything to lose, eand not mmech %o caine
Tha** wes the way 1 looked at it tuen, and it's the way I look at it now.
did it to show those Oklahome yelpers that we could take it. But, I do

not feel Hank is playing crickel im this case

Sincerely yours,
Director of Physical Ed Coaaas

Recreation-Varsity Basketball and
Baseball Coach.




